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Malave, Erin
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From:
Sent:
To:

daleschulman [daleschulman@belisouth.net]
Friday, February 12, 2010 5:22 PM
CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for S & D Investments Pensacola LLC

We need to change only Dale Schulman address and the Principal and Mailing Address.

FOR:

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Limited Liability Company
S & D INVESTMENTS PENSACOLA, LLC
Filing Information '

Document Number LO7000001798
FEIVEIN Number 208169359

Date Filed 01/05/2007
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 01/01/2007

From:

SCHULMAN, DALE
1000 S. FAIRFIELD DRIVE LOT 42
PENSACOLA FL 32506 US

To:

SCHULMAN , DALE
6770 HARVELL ST.
MILTON, FL 32570

From:

Principal Address

1000 S.

FAIRFIELD DRIVE LOT 42

PENSACOLA FL 32506 US
Changed 01/25/2008
Mailing Address

1000 S. FAIRFIELD DRIVE LOT 42
PENSACOLA FL 32506 US

To:

PRINICPAL ADDRESS
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6770 HARVELL STREET
MILTON, FL 32570 US

MAILING ADDRESS

6770 HARVELL STREET
MILTON, FL 32570 US

Thank you,
Dale Schulman, MGRM PHONE:
850-346-2288

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company
S & D INVESTMENTS PENSACOLA, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number LO7000001798
FEI/EIN Number 208169359

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

Registered Agent Name & Address .
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SCHULMAN, DALE
1000 S. FAIRFIELD DRIVE LOT 42
PENSACOLA FL 32506 US

Address Changed: 01/25/2008
Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address

Title MGRM

'SCHULMAN DALE
1000 S. FAIRFIELD DRIVE LOT 42
PENSACOLA FL 32506 US

Title MGRM

SCHULMAN, STEWART
1673 STADIUM COURT
ANN ARBOR MI 48103 US
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